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Ruth Nettles 

From: smoakj@gtlaw.com 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

- - - 

Thursday, July 30,2009 1227 PM 

smoakj@gtlaw.com; HartleyM@gtlaw.com; Cheryl Johnson; dejulioj@gtlaw.com 
Docket No. 080396-WS (Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc.) 

A. 

Martha A. Hartley, Esq. 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
450 South Orange Ave.. Suite 650 
Orlando, FL 32801 
Phone: (407) 420-1000 
hart!eym@gtlaw.com 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

Julie F. Srnoak 
Florida Registered Paraleqal 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. I 450 5. Orange Avenue, Suite 650 I Orlando, FL 32801 
Tel407.418.2381 I Fax 407.650.8489 
smoakj@'&!tlaw.com I www.gtlaw.com 

The person responsible for this filing is: 

The Docket No. is 080396-WS (Application for Transfer of Majority Organizational Control of Grenelefe Resort Utility, lnc.) 

The document attached is being filed on behalf of the Applicant, Feltrim Grenelefe Acquisitions, LLC. 

The document attached is one (1) page. 

The document attached is a letter asking that the Application be withdrawn 

GreenbergTraurig 
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PR!NTING THIS EhUIl 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the 1RS under Circular 230, we inform you that 
any US. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was 
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code 
or (2 )  promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the 
use of the person@) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, 
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an 
email to postmaster~~tiaw.com. 

7/30/2009 



GreenbergTraurig 

Marlha Anderson Hartley 
Tel. 407.254.2625 
Fax 407.650.8493 
hartIeym@gtlaw.com 

July 30,2009 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILlNG 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080396- WS 
Apprication for Transfer of Major@ Organizational Control of Greneleje Resort 
Utifi@, Inc  in Polk County /Cer&iJicaie Nos. 589-W and 5073 (the "Application3 

Dear Clerk: 

Please allow this letter to serve as an official request that the captioned Application be 
withdrawn. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

GREENBERG TRAURIG, P.A. 

d Martha A. Hartley 

Martha A. Hartley 

ORL297.385.205~1 105149.MOfW 


